MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Personnel Commission
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637

i 5 TN Bacr

AGEND

Regular Meeting
Wednesday, April 26, 2023

MUSD District Board Room
1902 Howard Road
Madera, CA 93637

4:30 PM Public Meetin ___

P R R Y T RPN FO

OUR MISSION
Highest Student Achievement
A Safe and Orderly Learning Environment
Financially Sound and Effective Organization

T Wy SN A ST ST B T S A

1. Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media

2.  Adoption of Agenda
Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda items must be

taken prior to adoption of the agenda.

3. Communications
Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the Commission agenda. Fifteen minutes of

this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Commission on items not
listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Commission. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.
The Commission is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and
no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Commission does not respond to public comment at this time. If
you wish to address the Commission, you may do so in two ways:

4. Consent Agenda
Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and are acted on by the Commission in one motion.

There is no discussion of these items prior to the Commission’s vote unless a member of the Commission, staff
or public requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from the Consent Agenda
prior to the adoption of the Agenda. It is understood that the Administration recommends approval on all consent
items. Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the Commission shall be deemed to have been considered

in full and adopted as recommended.

A. Approval of minutes:
1. Approve the minutes from Wednesday, March 15, 2023, Regular Meeting

B.  Consideration and approval of Eligibility List/s for:

Administrative Specialist -Promotional

Director of Athletics and Community Activities — Open/Competitive
Field House Equipment Manager — Open/Competitive/Promotional
Human Resources Benefits Technician — Open/Competitive/Promotional
Parent Resource Center Assistant - Open/Competitive/Promotional
Supervisor — Safety & Security - Open/Competitive

OB L



5. New Business

Discuss and approve Initial Salary Placement for the position of Director of Athletics and
Community Activities

Discuss and approve Initial Salary Placement for the position of Supervisor of Safety & Security
Discuss and approve the revised job classification description for Behavior Analyst

Discuss and approve the revised job class description for Executive Administrative Assistant
Discuss and approve the revised job class description for Educational Information Systems

Manager
Discuss and approve the proposed new job classification and salary recommendation for Costume,

Makeup and Hair Specialist
Discuss and approve the proposed new job classification and salary recommendation for Instrument

Repair Specialist
Discuss and approve the proposed new job classification and salary recommendation for Lighting

and Sound Specialist
Discuss and approve the proposed new job class description and recommended salary

recommendation for Scenic Specialist

>

moOw

rH

-~

!—4

6. Information and Reports

A. Information on the Personnel Commission Proposed Budget for FY 2023-2024
B. Director’s Report
C. Commissioner’s Report

7.  Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting
Wednesday, May 17, 2023 at 4:30 pm
Madera Unified School District Office — Board Room
1902 Howard Road
Madera, California 93637

8. Suggested Future Agenda Items

9. Adjournment

Board Room Accessibility: The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you need a
disability related modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Personnel Commission Office at 559-675-4500 extension 294
at least 48 hours before the scheduled Personnel Commission meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. (Government code 54954.2)



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: April 26, 2023

Agenda Item:
Consideration and approval of the Minutes from March 15, 2023 Regular Meeting

Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:
Approval of Minutes from the March 15, 2023 Regular Meeting.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Minutes from the March 15, 2023

Regular Meeting.

Attachments: March 15, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes



Minutes Record of MUSD Personnel Commission

Regular Meeting held on Wednesday, March 15,2023 at 4:30 PM

The Personnel Commission of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board
Meeting in the District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California, on Wednesday,
March 15, 2023 at 4:30 p.m.

Roll Call
David Hernandez, Personnel Commission Chair (by teleconference)

Fran Wheat, Personnel Commissioner Vice-Chair
Philip Janzen, Personnel Commissioner

Isabel Barreras, Director - Absent
Mary Siegl, Personnel Specialist Lead
Alejandra Venegas-Chaves, Personnel Specialist

Joe Aiello, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources

Karen De Orian, Director, School Culture and Climate

Carsten Christiansen, CA Community Schools Partnership Grant Coordinator
Brandon Gilles, Director of Visual and Performing Arts

Vicky Zamora, CSEA 1% Vice President

There were other classified staff and visitors in attendance.

1. Call to Order of Public Meeting Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement
of Visitors and Media
e Commissioner Wheat called the meeting to order at 4:32 pm.
e Commissioner Hernandez joined the meeting by teleconference from the Hyatt
Regency, Washington D.C. pursuant to government code section 54953 (b) (2)
e Commissioner Janzen led the flag salute.

2. Adoption of the Agenda
e It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner
Hernandez to approve the Agenda. MOTION NO. 58-2022/23.

Ayes: Commissioners: Janzen, Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None

3. Communications
e Susan Hansen, LMT at Berenda Elementary School asked if there would be an update
regarding the Classification Study.
e Mary Siegl, Personnel Specialist Lead, stated that the consultants are still working on
the Classification Study report and there will be more information presented at the
April Personnel Commission Meeting.



4. Adoption of the Consent Agenda

It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner
Hernandez to approve the adoption of the consent agenda. MOTION NO. 59 -

2022/23.

Ayes: Commissioners: Janzen, Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None

S. New Business
A. Discuss and approve the proposed new job class description and salary

recommendation for Expanded Learning Program Manager

Mary Siegl, Personnel Specialist Lead, presented the District’s request to create a
new job classification for Expanded Learning Program Manager. A salary survey
was conducted and a Classified Supervisory Range 11 was recommended.

It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner
Hernandez to approve the new job classification Expanded Learning Program
Manager and salary recommendation of Classified Supervisory Range 11
(885,065 - $108,534.00 yearly). MOTION NO. 60-2022/23, DOCUMENT NO.
39-2022/23

Ayes: Commissioners: Janzen, Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None

B. Discuss and approve the new classified supplemental help job descriptions for
the Department of Visual and Performing Arts: Instrument Repair Assistant,
Music Tutor, Music Tutor Assistant, Performance Piano Accompanist, and

Visiting Artist.

Mary Siegl, Personnel Specialist Lead, presented the new classified supplemental
help positions for the Department of Visual and Performing Arts. Classified
supplemental help salary rates were recommended as follows:

Instrument Repair Assistant — Minimum Wage per hour

Music Tutor - $25 per hour

Music Tutor Assistant — Minimum Wage per hour

Performance Piano Accompanist - $50 per hour

Visiting Artist - $30 per hour

It was moved by Commissioner Janzen, seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the new classified supplemental help job descriptions, and recommended
classified supplemental help salary hourly salaries (listed above) for the
Department of Visual and Performing Arts: Instrument Repair Assistant, Music
Tutor, Music Tutor Assistant, Performance Piano Accompanist, and Visiting
Artist. MOTION NO. 61-2022/23

Ayes: Commissioners: Janzen, Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None



C. Discuss and approve the proposed new job classification and salary
recommendation for Student Events Supervisor

e Mary Siegl, Personnel Specialist Lead, presented the District’s request to create a
new job class description for the position of Student Events Supervisor. A salary
survey was conducted for the position and recommended salary Range 9 ($70,199
- $89,366 yearly) on the Classified Supervisory Salary Schedule.

e ]t was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner
Hernandez to approve the new job classification for Director of Athletics and
Community Activities and recommendation salary Range 9 ($70,199 - $89,366
yearly) on the Classified Supervisory Salary Schedule. DOCUMENT NO. 62-

2022/23
Ayes: Commissioners: Janzen, Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None

6. Informational and Reports
A. Classified Quarterly Award Presentation
e Commissioner Wheat presented the Classified Quarterly Award to Monica
Gonzalez. Monica was recognized for her leading and planning the Student
Champion Days.
e Karen De Orian, Director, School Culture and Climate, congratulated Monica on
her excellent service to the District.
e Vicky Zamora, CSEA 1% Vice President, congratulated Monica and indicated the
award was well deserved.
B. Director’s Report

e Due to Director Barreras’s absence, there was no Director’s report presented.

e Mary Siegl, Personnel Specialist Lead, reported that Director Barreras had
asked her to share that she has been in communication with the consultants and
the Compensation Study has not been finalized yet.

C. Commissioner’s Report

e None were presented.

7. Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting
e Wednesday, April 26, 2023 at 4:30 pm
Madera Unified School District Office - Boardroom
1902 Howard Road
Madera, California 93637

8.  Suggested Future Agenda Items
e No suggestions were made.

9. Adjournment
e Commissioner Wheat adjourned the meeting at 4:55 pm.

Isé‘B'é'l"Bar‘re/\ras, Director of ClasSified HR Date: April 3, 2023




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: April 26, 2023

Agenda Item:
Consideration and Approval of the following Eligibility Lists for Open/Competitive &

Promotional job opportunities

Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:
Eligibility Lists has been placed on the agenda as a Consent Item. If for some reason any

Commissioner would like to remove a list, it can be done.

1. Administrative Specialist -Promotional
2. Director of Athletics and Community Activities — Open/Competitive
3. Field House Equipment Manager — Open/Competitive/Promotional
4. Human Resources Benefits Technician — Open/Competitive/Promotional
5. Parent Resource Center Assistant - Open/Competitive/Promotional
6. Supervisor — Safety & Security - Open/Competitive
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Eligibility Lists as presented.

No attachment:



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: April 26, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve Initial Salary Placement for the position of Director of Athletics and Community Activities

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District administration has presented the Personnel Commission with a request for an initial salary placement for

the candidate of Director of Athletics and Community Activities. The Personnel Commission staff is requesting
approval to place the candidate with an initial salary placement at Range 31 Step 6 ($145,169 yearly) of the
classified management salary schedule.

The candidate has over 16+ years of experience with the Athletics Programs and Administrator experience. Seven
of those years, the candidate served in the role of District Athletics Director for Central Unified School District.
The candidate also holds an MA in Education, a Professional Clear Teaching Credential and an Administrative
Services Credential. Other certifications that far exceed the education, experience, and requirements are the
following; CPR and First Aid, Water Safety, CIF Coaching Principles and CIF — Concussion. This experience is
vital for the position of Director of Athletics and Community Activities. The District is excited to fill this position
as it was a difficult recruitment.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California Education
Code section 45260-45261 and Personnel Commission Rule 8.2.1.1: for initial salary placement based on additional
qualifying experience; PC Rule 8.2.1.2: for beyond the educational requirements established for entry level into the
class, and PC Rule 8.2.1.3: difficulty experience in the recruitment of candidates to meet the vacancy needs of the

class.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Initial Salary Placement for the Director of Athletics

and Community Activities at Range 31 Step 6 ($145,169 yearly) of the classified management salary schedule.

No attachments:



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: April 26, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve Initial Salary Placement for the position of Supervisor of Safety & Security

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District administration has presented the Personnel Commission with a request for an initial salary placement for

the candidate of Supervisor of Safety & Security. The Personnel Commission staff is requesting approval to place
the candidate with an initial salary placement at Range 11 Step 5 ($103,398 yearly) of the classified supervisory
salary schedule.

The candidate has over 19 years of exemplary service with the Madera Police Department and is currently serving
as the MUSD School Resource Officer since 2018.

Other qualifications that highly qualify this candidate for the position of Supervisor of Safety & Security and that
will highly benefit the Department of Safety & Security are the following:

e Holds an Advanced Practice Certificate for Law Enforcement Mental Health Response from Alliant

University.

e Has over 1600 hours of P.O.S.T. (Police Officers Standards Training) Certified Training.

e Holds his Basic, Intermediate, and Advanced Certificates from P.O.S.T.

e Has over 19 years of experience with local gangs, street drugs, there abuse and the issues that follow.

e Wrote the first Gang Injunction in Madera County and presented it to the District Attorney.

e Presented various gang presentations to the MUSD school staff.

e Held the position of Violent Crimes Investigator for the Madera Police Department.

e Received the award by Victim Services for outstanding service.

This experience is vital for the position of Supervisor of Safety & Security. The District is excited to fill this
position as it was a difficult recruitment.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California Education
Code section 45260-45261 and Personnel Commission Rule 8.2.1.1: for initial salary placement based on additional
qualifying experience; PC Rule 8.2.1.2: for beyond the educational requirements established for entry level into the
class, and PC Rule 8.2.1.3: difficulty experience in the recruitment of candidates to meet the vacancy needs of the

class.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Initial Salary Placement for the Supervisor of Safety

& Security at Range 11 Step 5 ($103,398 yearly) of the classified supervisory salary schedule.

No attachments:



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: April 16, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised job classification description for Behavior Analyst

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to revise the job classification of Behavior Analyst. The

minor added changes are highlighted in blue under the section of Certifications and Testing Required. These
changes will allow the applicants the opportunity to obtain their Nonviolent Crisis Prevention Intervention (CPI)
certification within the 6 months of date of hire.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California Education
Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9. Review of positions
which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized
positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the revised job classification of Behavior Analyst.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description: Behavior Analyst



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO.
. DOCUMENT NO.
Equal Employment Opportunity DATED:
BEHAVIOR ANALYST
DEPARTMENT/SITE: Health and Wellness SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit

SALARY RANGE: 58
WORK CALENDAR: 218 Days

REPORTS TO: Behavioral Health FLSA: Non-Exempt
Supervisor/Designee

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Behavioral Health Supervisor/Designee, the Behavior Analyst will provide direct
services and consultation to students, staff and parents/guardians in order to provide support and professional
learning in appropriate behavior intervention techniques; provide positive ways for working successfully with
students who have difficulties conforming to acceptable behavior patterns: provide analysis services and behavior
management plans for students; conducts assessment and plans that conform to applicable California statues and
regulations. The incumbents in this classification provide the school community with behavior support services
which directly supports student learning and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS
Positions in this class provide services to students, as well as staff and parents/guardians, which requires a

Master’s degree and Board-Certified Behavior Analyst (BCBA).

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not
perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific functions,
duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

o Collects data and prepares a variety of reports for the purpose of documenting case history, assessments
and collecting and analyzing behavioral progress monitoring data.

e Conducts functional behavioral analyses and functional analysis assessments for individual students.

o Develops materials and provides resources; provides professional learning to administrators, educators,
paraprofessionals and parent/guardians in Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA), Crisis Prevention Institute
(CPI) Discrete Trial Training (DTT) and/or other evidence-based methodologies related to addressing the
needs of students that are experiencing behavior difficulties.

e Keeps abreast of current research and information in the areas of behavior management and provides in-
service and training for teachers, specialists, paraprofessionals and other staff in areas related to behavior
management strategies, avoidance of aversive techniques, and managing assaultive behavior.

e Participates in the planning of the development and implementation of programs, policies, and best
practices related to instruction using the principles of Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA).

e Provides technical assistance in service tracking of behavioral support services so that services are
accurately documented.

e Provides technical assistance regarding the integration of positive behavior supports in all instructional
initiatives.

e Provides training for teachers, paraprofessionals, and other staff on behavioral analysis, data collection
and effective practices regarding positive behavior support, and works with students who exhibit

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Behavior Analyst Page 1 of 3 Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#-##i##/##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




inappropriate behaviors.

Responds to crisis situations when appropriate, manage assaultive behaviors, e.g., Nonviolent Crisis
Intervention (CPI).

Travels from site to site and/or performs necessary home visits for the purpose of providing direct
treatment, consultation and collaboration for students and families.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)
Knowledge of:

Current scientific and professional information in behavior analysis

Best practices and laws governing behavioral supports for students with and without disabilities
Trauma Informed Behavior Analysis

Discrete Trial Training (DTT) and Applied Behavioral Analysis (ABA)

Program/goal development

ABA Behavior Reduction and Skills Acquisition Procedures

Behavioral analytic therapies and experience delivering these services

Principles and methods of behavior analysis

Objectives of behavior intervention techniques, treatment and service

Socialization activities used in behavior analysis

Health and safety regulations

Effective record-keeping techniques

Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary

Interpersonal skills in using tact, patience and courtesy

District organization, operations policies and objectives

Operation of standard office equipment including using a variety of software applications

Skills and Abilities to:

Work in a classroom environment during observation or skill application

Make home visits to meet and work with student families and/or support systems

Work with interruptions and possible crisis situations

Travel to various sites to work with students and staff

Work as part of a multi-disciplinary team to coordinate and maximize services for students and/or
families

Identify and analyze areas of behavior and socialization needs

Explain and provide training on behavior management principles and methods

Provide technical guidance to other personnel

Establish and maintain behavior observation files and logs

Apply appropriate behavior management procedures in working with students at all grade levels
Work cooperatively with others, establish rapport and work constructively with staff, students, parents
and community members

Creatively solve problems and work through conflict resolution process

Understand and follow oral and written directions in English

Meet schedules and timelines

Plan and organize work, planning and managing projects

Work confidentially with direction

Communicate effectively both orally and in writing

Read, explain and follow rules, regulations, policies and procedures

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Behavior Analyst Page 2 of 3 Month da, Year
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-i###/##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




e Maintain records adhering to established procedures

RESPONSIBILITY:
Responsibilities include working independently under broad organizational guidelines to achieve unit objectives.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:

(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
Masters' degree from an accredited university and/ or college with major coursework in Human Services,

Psychology or related field.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Two (2) years’ experience in completing comprehensive functional behavior assessments and behavior support

plans, and one (1) year of experience serving individuals that exhibit inappropriate or explosive behavior.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e DOJ/ FBI Background Clearance
e Valid, current California Driver’s License to drive to school sites and make home visits.

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Board Certified Behavior Analyst (BCBA)
e Nonviolent Crisis Preventive Intervention (CPI) certificate within six months and (failure to do so will
result in termination)
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four

years)
o Pre-employment physical exam B through District’s provider at District’s expense

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)

e Indoor classroom/office environment
Standing, walking, and sitting to perform duties, occasionally sitting for extended periods

[ ]

e Lifting, carrying, pushing, and/or pulling light to moderate weight files and materials

e Stooping, kneeling, crouching, and/or crawling

e Manual dexterity to manipulate objects and type on a keyboard

e Hearing and speaking to exchange information

e Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

. MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Behavior Analyst Page 3 of 3 Month da, Year
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. - #iHhit/##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-~##iH/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: April 26, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised job classification of Executive Administrative Assistant

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to revise the job description Executive

Administrative Assistant. The change is minor and it affects the reporting structure, which is
highlighted in blue. This position will report to the Associate Superintendent of Educational
Services, Assistant Superintendent of School Leadership or Assistant Superintendent of Student
Family and Support Services.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of
California Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through
3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9. Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel
Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of
Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the revised job classification of

Executive Administrative Assistant.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description: Executive Administrative Assistant



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO.
E 1E 1 tO rtuni DOCUMENT NO.
qual Employment Opportunity A

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

DEPARTMENT/SITE: District Department SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit
SALARY RANGE: 44
WORK CALENDAR: 261 Days

REPORTS TO: Associate Assistant Superintendent | FLSA: Non-Exempt
of Educational Services, Assistant
Superintendent of School
Leadership or Assistant
Superintendent of Student Family
and Support Services

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Assistant Superintendent - Educational Services, Assistant
Superintendent of School Leadership or Assistant Superintendent of Student Family and Support
Services. The Executive Administrative Assistant provides executive-level administrative support to the
educational process with specific responsibilities for providing a wide variety of complex, professional
administrative and analytical functions, and assists in the coordination and management of ongoing
district-wide initiatives. The incumbents in this classification provide the school community with
complex administrative assistant duties, in support of assigned administrator, which directly support
student learning and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

Positions in this class are at the executive-level of the Administrative Assistant Series. The Executive
Administrative Assistant provides executive-level support to the Assistant Superintendent-Educational
Services, Assistant Superintendent of School Leadership or Assistant Superintendent of Student Family
and Support Services. Incumbents exercise considerable independence of action in routing administrative
matters, preparing reports and correspondences, handling complaints from parents and the community and
other matters of similar complexities.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents
may not perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or
department-specific functions, duties and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and
changing business practices.

e Attends meetings and provides administrative support to a variety of committees and other
department meetings; participates in preparation of agenda items; keeps minutes and records of
assigned committees in accordance with the Brown Act or other policies; tracks status of action
items and validates required deadlines are met; coordinates meetings and events; maintains
committee records and disseminates all formal actions including minutes.

. o d . MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Executive Administrative Assistant Page 1 of 4 Month da, Year

Updated: MOTION NO. #if-#it##/##
Previous update: 12/14/2022 DOCUMENT NO. #i#-#it##/##




e Coordinates and maintains facility requests; monitors and verifies non-working days and
vacation for department staff.

e Coordinates conferences, retreats, and meetings for respective department staff and teachers.

e (reates and maintains spreadsheets and databases; reviews, submits and tracks requests for
payments and purchase orders; reviews travel and conference expense forms; calculates budget
usage and fund percentages; tracks multiple funding sources; may participate in grant
administration functions including basic grant writing, collecting program data and generating
performance reports.

e Drafts and executes consultant agreements and contracts.

e Gathers background materials and documents needed to draft recommendations and reports for
committees and the Board of Trustees; researches best practices, prior actions, student data, and
financial information for executive reviews.

e Maintains a variety of department calendars; provides information and handles issues that may
require sensitivity and use of tact and independent judgment. Prioritizes requests by departments
within the District and facilitates the completion of action items and the flow of information;
researches requests or complaints and refers matters to the appropriate staff and/or takes or
recommends actions to resolve issues.

e Organizes a variety of formal and informal meetings and events including awards ceremonies,
tours, receptions, conferences, and fund-raising events.

e Organizes, maintains and updates confidential, specialized, and technical files; creates and
maintains electronic and physical filing systems.

e Provides administrative coordination of charter school oversight process; gathers and prepares
annual compliance/renewal/new charter submission associated with compliance requirements.

e Provides clerical, administrative and executive-level support to the Assistant Superintendent;
composes and prepares memoranda correspondence, Board newsletter, departmental reports and
other documents that are sensitive and confidential nature; drafts Board of Trustee agenda items,
documents and reports; proofreads and checks other materials for accuracy, completeness and
compliance with District standards, policies and procedures; ensures materials, contracts, reports,
and documents are accurate and complete.

e Provides lead work guidance and direction to other staff; assigns, schedules and monitors work
for completeness, accuracy and conformance with District department and legal/regulatory
requirements and standards; provides information, instructions and trainings on work procedures
and technical, legal and regulatory requirements.

e Screens and/or independently responds to visitors, phone calls, correspondences, and email
inquiries regarding a variety of department matters. Acts as liaison in coordinating calendars and
matters between the assigned departments and other departments, staff, students, community
members, and external entities.

e Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of
the work unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)

Knowledge of:
e Accounting/bookkeeping principles
e Brown Act meeting regulations, the Public Records Act, and other applicable laws
e Modern office practices, procedures and equipment

) . ) . MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Executive Administrative Assistant Page 2 of 4 Month da, Year

Updated: MOTION NO. #i#-####/#4#
Previous update: 12/14/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




Current policies, laws and procedures

Use of job-related software applications, including virtual meeting platforms

Preparing and maintaining accurate records

Business telephone techniques and etiquette

Correct English usage, including grammar, spelling, and punctuation; and

vocabulary

e Expertise in Microsoft Office, Google Suite tools, and other applicable software applications
e General goals of public education

Skills and Abilities to:
e Keyboard accurately at an acceptable rate of speed

Operate standard office equipment including utilizing pertinent software applications

Plan and manage complex and responsible projects

Display strong communications skills

Display strong organizational skills and writing skills

Establish and maintain positive working relationships with staff, community, and employee

organizations

Prepare and maintain accurate records

Display exemplary planning, prioritization and time management skills

Perform well under pressure for completing time-sensitive priorities

Demonstrate resourcefulness, ability to solve problems and work independently with a high

degree of professionalism, including discretion and attention to confidentiality

Accurately take and transcribe notes and/ or meeting minutes/ recollections

Plan, organize and prioritize work in order to meet calendars and timelines

e Communicate with staff, parents, and public using patience and courtesy, and in a manner that
reflects positively on the organizational unit

e Communicate with diverse groups maintaining confidentiality; meeting deadlines and schedules;
working with frequent interruptions, setting priorities; establishing and maintaining effective
working relationships

e Read, write and communicate clearly in both English and second language (usually Spanish)
may be required

e Independently perform all of the duties of the position and strategically make sound judgements

e Learn, interpret, explain and apply knowledge of District and department organization,
operations, programs and functions

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include working under limited supervision; following standardized practices and/or
methods; providing information and/or advising others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization
of resources from other work units is often required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual
opportunity to affect the organization's services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High school diploma or equivalent.

; S X MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Executive Administrative Assistant Page 3 of 4 Month da, Year

Updated: MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: 12/14/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:

Six (06) years of increasingly responsible experience as an Administrative Assistant I, II, III, IV, V, or VI
in the Madera Unified School District; OR an equivalency of work experience performed from another
educational institution or agency in the capacity of Executive Administrative Assistant in the
Administrative Assistant series within the Madera Unified School District.

Work Experience Equivalency:

A degree in higher education and/or college-level course work from an accredited college or university in
one of the following fields: Business Administration, Management Science or Organizational Science or
a related field may be substituted for some years of experience.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License or ability to provide transportation to meetings, events
and trainings associated with essential functions, duties and tasks.

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every
four years)
o Pre-employment physical exam A through District’s provider

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
e Work is primarily indoors and requires sitting for extended periods
e Sitting or standing for extended periods of time
e Lift objects such as boxes containing documents weighing up to 35 pounds
e Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to file materials or access equipment, carrying,
pushing and/or pulling
e Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard and maintain paper files and
documents
e Hearing and speaking to exchange information
e Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

. o ] ) MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Executive Administrative Assistant Page 4 of 4 Month da, Year

Updated: MOTION NO. ##-#i###/##
Previous update: 12/14/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-~####/#i




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: April 26, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised job class description for Educational Information Systems Manager

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has presented the Personnel Commission with revised changes for the job class

description of Educational Information Systems Manager. This job class description was approved back
in January 2021 as part of the reorganization of the Department of Information Technology and Support
Services. Since then, we have hired a new Director for this department and after further review we are
proposing new revisions. This position supports the department with the design of highly effective
systems of operational efficiencies and supervises assigned technical staff involved with the design,
acquisition, deployment and/or maintenance of educational information systems intended to strengthen

student achievement.

We previously conducted two recruitments back in March 2021 and June-July 2021. We have found out
that this has been a difficult recruitment. Therefore, we are proposing adding new language highlighted in
blue and strike out language highlighted in red to; the Purpose Statement, Distinguishing Characteristics,
Essential Functions, Duties and Tasks, and the Experience Required sections. These changes will ensure
that we attract the qualified candidates that are needed for this recruitment.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California
Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9.
Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties
of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the revised job description for Educational

Information Systems Manager as presented.

Attachments:
Job Class Description: Educational Information Systems Manager



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Class Description APPROVED MOTION NO:
, DOCUMENT NO.
Equal Employment Opportunity DATED:

EDUCATIONAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Information Technology SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Supervisory
and Support Services SALARY RANGE: 13
WORK YEAR: 261 Days
REPORTS TO: Director of Information FLSA: Exempt
Technology and Support Services

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Director of Information Technology and Support Services, the Educational
Information Systems Manager designs highly effective systems of operational efficiencies and supervises assigned
technical staff involved with the design, acquisition, deployment and/or maintenance of educational information
systems intended to strengthen student achievement. The incumbents in this classification provide the school
community with current education technology systems and tools which, directly support student learning and
achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

This is a class that provides management/supervisory oversight and direction in the identification, planning, design
and implementation of effective technologies to be available to teachers and administrators to enhance student
learning and achievement. This class directs, trains, reviews, and assigns the work of a technical classified staff and
works frequently with district staff, certificated teachers and administrators to identify and procure/create innovative
applieations-of technology applications to support the educational and achievement goals of the District. meetPistriet

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not perform
all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific functions, duties and
tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

e Attends meetings and serves on committees and collaboration teams that plan, review and implement
educational technology initiatives.

e Collaborates with the staffs-of the Curriculum Instruction Department, various District departments and
individual school sites as well as the Information Technology and Support Services Department to research,
design, disseminate, and implement and support new and existing technology at-enhaneing that enhance
student learning and achievement. These applications include but are not limited to educational technology
and student achievement applications and systems.

e Coordinates, supervises and administers the evaluation, selection, acquisition, requisitioning and
implementation of District educational technology systems, units and components.

e Develop SOPs (standard operating procedures) to document educational technology processes and
educational technology/applications.

e Directs the operational and technical functionality of the District-wide instructional technology program.

e Evaluates the nature of user requests to ensure underlying true needs are identified and resolved.

Educational Information Systems Manager Page 1 of 4
Updated: 2021 EH&A MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Previous update: 11/18/2021 Month day, Year

MOTION NO. #i#-####/##
DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




Gathers, analyzes, and evaluates information from multiple sources, reconciling conflicts; breaks high-level
information into implementable detail, and summarizes low-level information into a general understanding
from which implementation decisions can be made.

Serves as a resource to the Information Technology and Support Services Department and District
administrative team in formulating and planning the development and implementation of technology to
support educational needs including computing hardware and software.

Supervises and evaluates the performance of assigned personnel on a regular and timely basis, providing
clear, constructive feedback to improve staff effectiveness in providing services; recommend performance
improvement plans as needed, including disciplinary and other personnel related actions; ensure that
assigned staff receive regular and up-to-date training in their assigned areas to keep up with changes in
educational technology systems.

Prepares technical studies and recommendations on the application, utility and feasibility of school-wide
applications and systems; remains current and knowledgeable on new technology issues and developments;
works collaboratively with others to prioritize and develops uses for new technology.

Provides overall project management; assigns projects and tasks to staff; monitors, reviews and provides
technical assistance to ensure the effective and efficient operation of assigned areas.

Provides technical support for major implementation and conversions; ensures proper interaction of with
vendors and stakeholders.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Project planning, organization, and direction
Computer hardware, application support, and cloud-based Software as a Service (SaaS) systems related to

L
education, student learning, student achievement, and educational accountability
e Oral and written communications skills
e Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy
Operation of a computer to enter data, maintain records, and generate reports (proficiency required in
Excel)
e Principles and practices of supervision and management
Performance-based learning systems
e Laws, codes, regulations, policies, procedures and best practices applicable to technology systems that
support student learning and achievement
Skills and Abilities to:
e Plan, organize and administer analytical and efficiency systems for the District
e Communicate the operational aspects of systems and analytics to audiences with varying levels of expertise
e Maintain current knowledge of trends in educational technology as well as grow professionally and seek
out new opportunities to learn and maintain a high level of expertise
e Provide technical guidance and recommendations concerning existing computer programs and systems and
possible upgrades
e Establish and maintain collaborative, productive and effective working relationships with all levels of
management, professional staff, elected officials, outside agencies and stakeholders, and the general public
e Coordinate activities, resolve issues or concerns, and exchange information to enhance and expand
Educational Information Systems Manager Page 2 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Updated: 2021 EH&A Month day, Year

Previous update: 11/18/2021

MOTION NO. #i#-####/##
DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




practices and procedures proven to raise student achievement

e Maintain a high level of objectivity and provide quality information to facilitate decision-making at all
levels of the organization

e Prepare and make high quality and engaging presentations

Clean and improve the quality of existing data and manipulate large, complex data sets into clear and easily

understandable reports and systems for end users

Demonstrate organizational loyalty and high ethical standards

Maintain confidentiality of student data

Maintain focus and appropriately allocate resources toward identified goals

Think critically and creatively to assess situations and provide novel solutions

Analyze situations accurately and adopt effective courses of action

Negotiate skillfully in difficult situations and bring about viable solutions in a spirit of compromise and

collaboration

e Communicate effectively and efficiently and understand and appropriately follow oral and written
directions

e Work independently and effectively with minimum direction despite many interruptions and under time
constraints

e Prepare comprehensive narrative and statistical reports

e Plan and organize work to meet schedules and deadlines

¢ Communicate with a wide variety of individuals using patience and courtesy in a manner that reflects
positively on the District

e Actively participate in meeting District goals, objectives, and outcomes

e Apply integrity and trust in all situations

RESPONSIBILITY

Responsibilities include working independently under broad organizational guidelines to achieve unit objectives;
managing a department; and directing the use of budgeted funds within a work unit. Utilization of significant
resources from other work units is routinely required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity
to impact the organization's services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:

(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:

Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university; coursework in mathematics, measurement, data
analytics, research methods, statistical analysis or computer programming is highly desired. A Master’s degree is
preferred.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:

At least three (3) years of experience in an educational or training environment involving extensive use of educational
technology systems that make use of data and analytics to inform and improve instructions. Experience should-include
including the collection, manipulation and analysis of data is highly desired. Atleast-ene-ofthe One (1) or more
years must-have-been-of working in a lead, supervisory or management capacity is preferred.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License to drive to meetings, training sessions, and conferences
away from the office such as at school sites.

Educational Information Systems Manager Page 3 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Updated: 2021 EH&A Month day, Year

Previous update: 11/18/2021 MOTION NO. #fi-#iHtf/ i
DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:

Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score.
After offer of employment, obtain:
e Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
e Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four years)

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)

Educational Information Systems Manager Page 4 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Updated: 2021 EH&A Month day, Year
Previous update: 11/18/2021

Work is primarily indoors in an office environment under minimal temperature variations and occasionally
requires sitting for extended periods

Lift, carry, push, pull and move equipment weighing up to 25 pounds

Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard and other office equipment and maintain
paper files and documents

Use hands and fingers to grasp, hold and manipulate objects

Kneeling, bending at the waist, sitting, squatting, crawling, stretching and reaching overhead, above the
shoulders and horizontally to retrieve and store equipment, files and supplies

Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone

Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

Frequent operation of a personal vehicle, and occasionally a District vehicle, to travel within and outside
the district for meetings, training sessions and assisting staff at school sites.

Exposure to intermittent noise and interruptions typical of a school environment

Potential for contact with blood-borne pathogens and communicable diseases

MOTION NO. #i#-####/##
DOCUMENT NO. ##-#i###/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: April 26, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the proposed new job class description and recommended salary recommendation for

Costume, Makeup and Hair Specialist

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to create a new job classification for Costume, Makeup

and Hair Specialist. This job classification is under the general direction of the Director of Visual and
Performing Arts. The Costume, Makeup, & Hair Specialist provides technical and artistic support for
productions and courses, including the construction and maintenance of costumes and uniforms, providing
design services when necessary, and performing related work as required at various district venues. The
incumbents in this classification provide the school community with support in providing a quality arts program
that directly supports student learning and achievement.

Salary Survey :
A salary survey, attached, was conducted by using the following school and community college districts as an

external market for comparison:

e Central USD e Merced UHSD
e Clovis USD e Stockton USD
e Fresno USD e Visalia USD

e Santa Rosa CCD
e State Center CCD

Of the eight school districts surveyed, three had positions which were reviewed for the purpose of establishing
an external salary comparison. All positions were considered good comparisons for the Costume, Makeup
and Hair Specialist position and were sufficient matches on which to base a salary recommendation on the

peer market comparison.

In determining the recommended allocation, the mid-range step of the median for the peer market was used for
primary salary comparison purposes. This practice allows for the most valid comparison when the number of
steps of comparison districts vary from that of MUSD’s salary schedule structure. Based on that, in comparing
the external calculated hourly rate amounts to Madera’s classified salary schedule, the closest match is at Salary

Range 40 ($26.46 - $34.80 hourly rate).

This information and proposal have been compiled in accordance with California Education Code section
45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9., which state that it is the



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by
the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed job class description with title of
Costume, Makeup and Hair Specialist and salary recommendation as listed on the table below.

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW OR | SALARY RANGE RECOMMENDATION
REVISED

Costume, Makeup and Hair New SR 40 ($26.46 - $34.80 hourly rate) on the 2022/2023

Specialist Classified Salary Schedule

Attachments:
Job Class Descriptions and Salary Survey: Costume, Makeup and Hair Specialist



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED
PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO.
» DOCUMENT NO.
Equal Employment Opportunity CATED

NEW PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION TITLE:
COSTUME, MAKEUP, & HAIR SPECIALIST

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Visual and Performing Arts | SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified

REPORTS TO: Director of Visual and Performing | FLSA: Non-Exempt
Arts

SALARY RANGE: TBD
WORK YEAR: 261 Days

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Director of Visual and Performing Arts, the Costume, Makeup, & Hair
Specialist provides technical and artistic support for productions and courses, including the construction
and maintenance of costumes and uniforms, providing design services when necessary, and performing
related work as required at various district venues. The incumbents in this classification provide the school
community with support in providing a quality arts program that directly supports student learning and
achievement.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents
may not perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or
department-specific functions, duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and
changing business practices.

Assists instructors in the instruction of students in costume and equipment construction,
maintenance, and equipment use.

Attends production meetings for performance events; collaborates with production team
members.

Coordinates costume labs at various sites, including tracking of assigned budgets.

Coordinates, oversees, integrates, and participates in production areas beyond scenery, including
the operation of other production equipment during productions.

Drafts patterns, cut and construct costumes for events produced by the Arts department.
Maintains costume and uniform storage, including the transportation, cleaning and repair of
inventory; maintain records and inventories. Purchases materials needed for costume labs;
research and purchase new equipment for costume labs; maintain lab equipment.

Maintains essential reference binders (such as costume/makeup bible) for productions.

Reads and researches plays and/or source materials to be produced.

Serves as production manager for district events, when assigned.

Supervise and schedule non-contracted staff, including students, as they work.

Serves as production manager for district events, when assigned.

Works with teachers and producers to coordinate and sequence activities and arrange details for

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Costume, Makeup & Hair Specialist Page 1 of 3 Month da, Year

Updgted: New MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: New DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




rehearsals and performances.
e Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of

the work unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)
Knowledge of:
e Performing arts, acting, musical, concert, dance, and visual art production/presentation with
concentration in creative aspects
e Computerized and conventional professional staging, materials, equipment, and facilities
e Methods and problems of productions, especially costume, makeup, and hair

Skills and Abilities to:
e Ensure the production of multiple programs throughout the school year
Apply independent judgment and discretion in coordination with limited facilities
Work with staff in stressful or high-pressure situations created by strict deadlines
Work flexible hours including evenings and weekends, when required
Teach and instruct others
Ensure that safety is a priority focus construction, operation, and production of programs
Build harmony among team members and convey aesthetic concepts

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include working under direct supervision using industry-standardized procedures;
leading, guiding, and/or coordinating others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some
resources from other work units may be required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual

opportunity to have some impact on the organization’s services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalency.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Three (3) years of production, costume and makeup experience, or professional stitching and makeup

experience.

EQUIVALENCY: A Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college in Theatre Arts (Technical Emphasis)
or related field, or completion of a certified Fashion Design Program can be substituted for three years of

experience.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score

" i 33 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Costume, Makeup & Hair Specialist Page 2 of 3 Month da, Year

Updgted: New MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: New DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every
four years)
o Pre-employment physical exam through District’s provider at District’s expense
e Within six months of employment, obtain Industry-standard and OSHA certification at District’s
expense

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
Work is performed indoors in a theater/shop environment and occasionally outdoors where safety
considerations exist from physical labor and working with or near electrical connections and tools.
Requires work in evenings and on the weekend.
e Stand for extended periods of time and walk up to 100 yards
e Lift, carry, move weights of up to 75 pounds and push, pull, and guide materials over 75 pounds
e Climb (e.g. ladders), stoop, kneel, and crouch on a regular basis
e Hand-eye coordination, hand and finger dexterity including ability to grasp and operate shop

equipment, calibration instruments and dials

Auditory ability to hear and discern operating levels from equipment

e Near and far visual acuity to read printed materials, notice moving objects, observe work-in-
progress, and view production displays

e Speaking ability to carry on ordinary conversations

: . i MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Costume, Makeup & Hair Specialist Page 3 of 3 Month da, Year

Updated: New MOTION NO. ##-####/h#
Previous update: New DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




000°€

MIIAL (z1->D
0 SSB[d IB[IUIIS ON asn eiesip
061°9€
MITAIL ((45°))
0] SSB[d JBJIWIS ON dsn uop|o01s
Pl pajejar A[9soo
9ousLIadxXa pue Suitres Jo UONBUIqUIOD 10 u3ISap uorysey
JusjeAnbs ue 10 ‘uonoNISU0d pue uSisop ‘ug1sop awnjsod
QUIMJS0d UT 9ousLIAdxs d[qisuodsar | ur wesSoxd 83eoynIed ajnd
19°62$ 80'17$ AloAtssor304d 3o s1eak (7) oM, | 10 20130p s QpBI00sSY | JIaSeuepy doyg amnjso) 93U 8IS
sousrradxa
puR UoNBINPa
Jo uoneuIqUIOd
paxsyald st uSissp swnisod ® U0 paseq
ul OOCD:OQNO SNOIAIJ “SouIN}S09 %OC@~N>_5UO 10J 91y
[edrgeay) wcmﬁmwﬁ_mg pue wguungOo ueo sojepipue) ‘PIoYy 0M0=°U
9SU90I| S JOALIP Surpnjour ‘doys sum3sod e SurSeuew Pale[a1 10 19)Bay) UeRIUYII |, Aunwuwoe)
65 0v$ 17°€E$ RIUWIOJI[RD) PI[BA ul 9ousLvdxs s[qrsuodsar AjSursearouy ur 92139p s Jojoyoryg UWIN)SO)) S1IY 19)BAY I, BSOY ®BjURS
8rL°01
MOIAIL (T1-6)
0] SSB[J AB[IWIS ON ASHQ PN
I8E°€L
MIIADL (T1-3D
0] SSB[d JB[IUIS ON s ousaay
patsyaxd
SI UOI}ONNSUO0D AISUSIS/)9S YIIM #SO‘St
9SUII| S JOALIP QousLIedxy ‘doueULIUIRUI [BISUST puk Kousjeambs 10 JauInjso)) (AD))
0S°0€$ ZI°LTS pIjeA & axnbai Aejy Anuadies ur sousLadxa s1eak (1) dnog ewojdip [ooyos ySryg UBDIUYIIJ, 13IBIY , asn sop)
[#8CI
M31Ad1 (T1-3D
0] SSB[D JB[IHIS ON dsn [enua)
90uaLIddX? JO S1BAK
(2) om1 103 2)MIIISQNS ULD PA[IY PaIR[al
10 SPY 94BY [, Ul 92139 S Jo[areyg
"2oudLIadxs dnayew pue Suryoins SFIIC
OSUSJI] S IOALI( |  [euolssajoxd 1o sousradxs dnovepy pue Kousieambs 10 Isi[eIRdS arel 13
agrs agrs BILIOJIED) PI[EA | SWNISO) ‘UONINPOIJ JO STBaA (€) 231y, ewordip jooyos ySiyg 29 dnayey Qmin)so) SN eIdpeA
(ATINOH) (ATINOH) SHLVDI
dHLS XVIA LJdALS | AILIHD/SASNADIT HONHTIAIXH NOILVONad ATLIL dOr LOTILSIA

11ISI [00YIS payiun esdpe
1SITVIO3dS ¥IVH '8 dNIIVIN ‘JINNLSOD 104 Asnuns uosuedwo) Alejes




PUISIQ [00YdS payiun ei1dpep
1SITVID3dS HIVH B dNIVIN ‘JINNLSOD 10} Aanins uosiedwo) Alejes



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: April 26, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the proposed new job class description and recommended salary recommendation for

Instrument Repair Specialist

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to create a new job classification for Instrument Repair

Specialist. This job classification is under the general direction of the Director of Visual and Performing Arts.
The Instrument Repair Specialist performs the evaluation, repairs, setups, maintenance, and distribution of brass,
wind, string, and percussion instruments to student musicians, and performs related work as required. The
incumbents in this classification provide the school community with support in providing a quality arts program
that directly supports student learning and achievement.

Salary Survey
A salary survey, attached, was conducted by using the following school districts as an external market for

comparison:

e C(Central USD o Sweetwater UHS
e Clovis USD e Stockton USD
e Fresno USD e Visalia USD

e Jrvine USD
e Los Angeles USD

Of the eight school districts surveyed, three districts had positions which were reviewed for the purpose of
establishing an external salary comparison. All positions were considered good comparisons for the
Instrument Repair Specialist position and were sufficient matches on which to base a salary recommendation
on the peer market comparison. This job classification is specialized and difficult to find exact matches with

other school districts.

In determining the recommended allocation, the mid-range step of the median for the peer market was used for
primary salary comparison purposes. This practice allows for the most valid comparison when the number of
steps of comparison districts vary from that of MUSD’s salary schedule structure. Based on that, in comparing
the external calculated hourly rate amounts to Madera’s classified salary schedule, the closest salary match is at

Range 40 ($26.46 - $34.80 hourly rate).

This information and proposal have been compiled in accordance with California Education Code section
45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9., which state that it is the



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by

the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed job class description with title of
Instrument Repair Specialist and salary recommendation as listed on the table below.

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW OR | SALARY RANGE RECOMMENDATION
REVISED
Instrument Repair Specialist New SR 40 ($26.46 - $34.80 hourly rate) on the 2022/2023

Classified Salary Schedule

Attachments:

Job Class Descriptions and Salary Survey: Instrument Repair Specialist




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED
PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO.
Hanal Bl + Opportunit DOCUMENT NO.
q mployment Opportunity D

NEW PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION TITLE:
INSTRUMENT REPAIR SPECIALIST

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Visual and Performing Arts | SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified

SALARY RANGE: TBD

WORK YEAR: 261 Days
REPORTS TO: Director of Visual and Performing | FLSA: Non-Exempt
Arts
PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Director of Visual and Performing Arts, the Instrument Repair Specialist
performs evaluation, repairs, setups, maintenance, and distribution of brass, wind, string, and percussion
instruments to student musicians, and performs related work as required. The incumbents in this
classification provide the school community with support in providing a quality arts program that directly
supports student learning and achievement.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents
may not perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or
department-specific functions, duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and

changing business practices.

Cares for and maintains tools, equipment, and shop areas.

Communicates with other departments, students, staff, and outside agencies to exchange
information, coordinates activities, and resolves issues; performs emergency repairs as requested.
Dismantles and reassembles instruments; removes keys, rods, corks, pads, and valves; cleans
keys, hinges, tubes, rods, and bodies of instruments; replaces, and fits keys, pads, cork felts, and
heads; aligns valves, and straighten slides; resets bridges, and repairs bows; determines salvage
ability of damaged instruments; creates new parts for obsolete instruments.

Maintains inventory of parts and supplies, and orders replacement inventory when necessary.
Maintains records, provides reports, and records work data; utilizes an online inventory
management system to ensure the availability of sufficient inventory and keep track of assets.
Maintains work site and storage areas in a clean and orderly condition, protects building
occupants from work site hazards.

May participate in, or provides services for, production areas beyond Instrument Repair,
including the operation of production equipment during productions.

Performs skilled and semi-skilled work in connection with the maintenance, repair, and
improvement of musical instruments, and equipment, including a variety of brass, woodwind,
string, and percussion instruments and cases.

Picks up and delivers instruments to various locations.

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Instrument Repair Specialist Page 1 of 3 shanth fa, Hemr

Updated: New MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




e Provides guidance to students and staff regarding the proper operation, care, and storage of
instruments; serve as a resource to district staff, students, and others regarding instruments and
instrument repair.

e Removes dents; chemically clean brass and woodwind instruments, including acid washings;
polish and buff instruments.

e Sanitizes instruments after use so they can be distributed to new students.

e Supervises and schedules non-contracted staff, including students, as they work.

e Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of
the work unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)

Knowledge of:
e Methods, materials, tools, and equipment common to the servicing and repair of musical
instruments
Safety practices and procedures
Current policies, laws and procedures of the District
Principles and practices in brass, woodwind, string, and percussion musical instrument repair
Operation of a variety of hand and power tools
Chemicals used in cleaning instruments

Skills and Abilities to:
e Support the performances by multiple programs throughout the school year
e Learn, interpret, explain and apply knowledge of District and department organization, operations,
programs and functions
Apply independent judgment and discretion in coordination with limited facilities
Work with staff in stressful or high-pressure situations created by strict deadlines
Teach and instruct others
Ensure that safety is a priority focus
Proficiently play a brass, string, percussion, or woodwind instrument
Build harmony among team members and convey aesthetic concepts

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include: working under direct supervision using standardized industry procedures;
leading, guiding, and/or coordinating others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some
resources from other work units may be required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual
opportunity to have some impact on the organization’s services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(A4t time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalency.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Three (3) years of experience in the in the instrument repair field or in an approved musical repair program.

’ : T MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Instrument Repair Specialist Page 2 of 3 Mol da, Vens

Upde_lted: New MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-##t##/##




LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:

Valid, current California Driver’s License

e Completion of a certified instrument repair program or equivalent is preferred but nor required

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:

Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every

four years)
o Pre-employment physical exam through District’s provider at District’s expense

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
Work is performed indoors in a shop environment and occasionally outdoors where safety
considerations exist from physical labor and working with or in the vicinity of electrical connections
and tools.

Stand for extended periods of time and walk up to 100 yards

Regularly lift and/or move up to 50 pounds; Lifting, carrying, pushing or pulling heavy objects
up to 100 pounds with assistance

Climb (e.g. ladders), stoop, kneel, and crouch on a regular basis

Hand-eye coordination, hand and finger dexterity including ability to grasp and operate shop
equipment, calibration instruments and dials

Auditory ability to hear and discern operating levels from equipment

Near and far visual acuity to read printed materials, notice moving objects, observe work-in-
progress, and view production displays

Speaking ability to carry on ordinary conversations

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Instrument Repair Specialist Page 3 of 3 Month da, Yoar

Updated: New MOTION NO. ##-###t#/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-##i##/##




T40T

(9384 A11N0Y Yjim papasu
9SUdII| S JOALIP *SJUSWINISUL PUIMPOOM JO Jiedal Aougreamnbe | S 10BIU0D) UBIIIUYIA T,
86°6¢$ 86°G€S BIUIOJI[ED) PI[BA | 9Y3 UI 90USLIddX? JO SIedA (7) om L, Jo gwoydip jooyss ySiy JUSUINIISU] PUIMPOOAA | (S[] SI[A3UY S0

palinbax uonjesyijenb ayy opiaoid
AJ9)[I] PJnom yorym 9ousLdxa
PUe UoIEONPA JO UOHBUIqUIOD AUY
‘wies50id Jredas [eorsnui paaoidde

9SUQI| S JOAMP | UB Ul IO P[oy Jredal JUsWNYSUL oy} Kousjeambe areday Judwinasuy - [f 099 ‘5¢ (Z1-3D

LTYES LTS BILIOJI[RD) PI[EA ul 3ouaLIadxs Jo sxeak (g) oary, 10 ewio[dIp [00Y2S YSIH | UEIUYII ] DUBUIUIEA] @SN duIAI]
18€°€L

MIIAI (13D

0} SSE[d JB[IWIS ON]

s ousaiy

MIIA
0] SSB[D Je[IWIS ON dasn renu)
urexgoxd
Iredai [eorsnur paaoidde ue ur SFIIC
9SUSII[ S JOALI(] | IO P[oY Jredal JUSWINIISUL SY) UL oY) Kousreambo Isijerdads @13
adgrs agrs BIUIOJI[RD) PI[BA ur 9ousLIddxa Jo s1eak (¢) saxy], Jo ewodip [ooyds YSIyg Jredoy juswinrsuy SN BIpPBA
(AamopH) (Amog) SALVII
dHLS XVIA LJELS | ALLIAD/SHASNADIT AONHTIHIXHA NOILYONAA A1LIL 90or LORILSIA

PISIQ [00YIS paiiun esapelp
1SIVI23dS ¥IVd3y LNINYLSNI 40} AsAins uosiiedwo) Asejes



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: April 26, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the proposed new job class description and recommended salary recommendation for Lighting and

Sound Specialist

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to create a new job classification for Lighting and Sound

Specialist. This job classification is under the general direction of the Director of Visual and Performing Arts.
The Lighting & Sound Specialist provides technical and artistic support for Performing Arts Productions and
courses, including general safety training and supervision of equipment usage for rehearsals, performances, and
events. The incumbent is an artisan charged with overseeing and working with students in the safe and effective
execution of Audio, Visual, and Projection elements for arts productions; managing the use of production
equipment and related storage/lab areas; supporting the use of the District’s Performing Arts venues; and
supervising the assembly of portable/flexible performance venues and stages at various district venues. The
incumbents in this classification provide the school community with support in providing a quality

arts program that directly supports student learning and achievement.

Salary Survey
A salary survey, attached, was conducted by using the following school districts as an external market for comparison:

e Central USD e Merced UHSD
e (Clovis USD e Sanger USD
e Folsom Cordova USD e Stockton USD
e Fresno USD e Visalia USD

e Merced City SD

Of the nine school districts surveyed, four districts had positions which were reviewed for the purpose of establishing
an external salary comparison. All positions were considered good comparisons for the Lighting and Sound Specialist
position and were sufficient matches on which to base a salary recommendation on the peer market comparison. This
job classification is specialized and difficult to find exact matches with other school districts.

In determining the recommended allocation, the mid-range step of the median for the peer market was used for primary
salary comparison purposes. This practice allows for the most valid comparison when the number of steps of comparison
districts vary from that of MUSD’s salary schedule structure. Based on that, in comparing the external calculated hourly
rate amounts to Madera’s classified salary schedule, the closest salary match is at Salary Range 40 ($26.46 - $34.80 hourly

rate).

This information and proposal have been compiled in accordance with California Education Code section 45276 and
the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9., which state that it is the responsibility of the
Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed job class description with title of Lighting and
Sound Specialist and salary recommendation as listed on the table below.

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW OR SALARY RANGE RECOMMENDATION
REVISED
Lighting and Sound Specialist New SR 40 ($26.46 - $34.80 hourly rate) on the 2022/2023 Classified
Salary Schedule
Attachments:

Job Class Descriptions and Salary Survey: Lighting and Sound Specialist



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED
PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO.
Equal Employment Opportunity DOGUMENT: HO.
DATED:

Unified School District

NEW PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION TITLE:
LIGHTING & SOUND SPECIALIST

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Visual and Performing Arts | SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified

SALARY RANGE: TBD
WORK YEAR: 261 Days
REPORTS TO: Director of Visual and Performing | FLSA: Non-Exempt
Arts
PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Director of Visual and Performing Arts, Lighting & Sound Specialist
Provides technical and artistic support for Performing Arts Productions and courses, including general
safety training and supervision of equipment usage for rehearsals, performances, and events. The
incumbent is an artisan charged with overseeing and working with students in the safe and effective
execution of Audio, Visual, and Projection elements for arts productions; managing the use of production
equipment and related storage/lab areas; supporting the use of the District’s Performing Arts venues; and
supervising the assembly of portable/flexible performance venues and stages at various district venues.
The incumbents in this classification provide the school community with support in providing a quality
arts program that directly supports student learning and achievement.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents
may not perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or
department-specific functions, duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and

changing business practices.

e Assists instructors in the instruction of students in lighting, sound, and projection
implementation, use, and maintenance.

e Attends production meetings for performance events; collaborates with production team
members when necessary.

e Coordinates, oversees, integrates, and participates in production areas beyond scenery, including
the operation of other production equipment during productions.

e Coordinates production labs at various sites, including tracking of assigned budgets.

e Designs and plays back technical production content for productions/events, specifically audio
(music, sound effects, etc.), lighting (color, spotlighting, effects, etc.) and projection (slide
presentations, video, etc.).

e Installs and loads-in equipment in various venues, whether from the floor or through aerial
rigging.

e Maintains equipment storage, including the transportation, cleaning and repair of inventory;

maintain records and inventories.
e Maintains essential reference binders (such as lighting plots, instrument schedules, etc.) for

productions.
Lighting & Sound Specialist Page 1 of 3 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Updated: New Month da, Year
Previous update- MOTION NO. ##-###i#/##
' DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




e Performs maintenance, keep inventories, and organize equipment in lab, performance, storage,
and classroom spaces.

e Prepares content for playback in the live environment, using computerized show control software
on Mac and Windows Operating Systems.

e Purchases materials needed for production labs; researches and purchases new equipment for

production labs and performance venues; maintains lab equipment.

Reads and researches plays and/or source materials to be produced.

Serves as a production manager for district events, when assigned.

Supervises and schedules non-contracted staff, including students, as they work.

Works with teachers and producers to coordinate and sequence activities and arrange details for

rehearsals and performances.

e Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the
the work unit and the District, including various mand

icient and effective functioning of

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)

Knowledge of
)

Skills and Abilities to:

e Ensure the produ“’&
[}

Build harmony among team members and convey aesthetic concepts

RESPONSIBILITY:
Responsibilities include worl under direct supervision using industry-standardized procedures;
leading, guiding, and/or coordinating others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some
resources from other work units may be required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual
opportunity to have some impact on the organization’s services. ‘

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalency.

Lighting & Sound Specialist Page 2 of 3 MUED ROAKD ARRROVED:
Month da, Year

dated:
fl’jl‘peV?OClJi g‘é‘:te_ MOTION NO. d##-ii##/##
' DOCUMENT NO. #i-###i/4##




e Performs maintenance, keep inventories, and organize equipment in lab, performance, storage,
and classroom spaces.

e Prepares content for playback in the live environment, using computerized show control software
on Mac and Windows Operating Systems.

e Purchases materials needed for production labs; researches and purchases new equipment for

production labs and performance venues; maintains lab equipment.

Reads and researches plays and/or source materials to be produced.

Serves as a production manager for district events, when assigned.

Supervises and schedules non-contracted staff, including students, as they work.

Works with teachers and producers to coordinate and sequence activities and arrange details for

rehearsals and performances.

e Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of
the work unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)

Knowledge of:
e Performing arts, acting, musical, concert, dance, and visual art production/presentation with a
concentration in creative aspects
e Current policies, laws and procedures of the District
e Computerized and conventional professional staging, materials, equipment, and facilities
e Methods and problems of productions, especially lighting, sound, and projection

Skills and Abilities to:
e Ensure the production of multiple programs throughout the school year
e Learn, interpret, explain and apply knowledge of District and department organization, operations,
programs and functions
Display strong communication and organization skills
Apply independent judgment and discretion in coordination with limited facilities
Work with staff in stressful or high-pressure situations created by strict deadlines
Work flexible hours including evenings and weekends, when required
Teach and instruct others
Ensure that safety is a priority focus construction, operation, and production of programs
Build harmony among team members and convey aesthetic concepts

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include working under direct supervision using industry-standardized procedures;
leading, guiding, and/or coordinating others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some
resources from other work units may be required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual
opportunity to have some impact on the organization’s services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalency

Lighting & Sound Specialist Page 2 of 3 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Updated: New Month da, Year
Previous update: MOTION NO. ##-####/#4#

' DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/4#




EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Two (2) years of Lighting, Sound, and Projection for Theatre Experience; or three (3) years of Professional

Audio/Video operation, maintenance, and/or installation experience.

EQUIVALENCY: A Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college in Theatre Arts (Technical Emphasis)
or a related field can be substituted for two (2) years of experience.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:

e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score

e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every

four years)

o Pre-employment physical exam through District’s provider at District’s expense

e Within 6 months of employment, obtain Industry-standard Rigging certification at District’s

expense

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
Work is performed indoors in a theater/shop environment, in non-performance venues (such as
gymnasiums), and occasionally outdoors where safety considerations exist from physical labor and
working with or in the vicinity of electrical connections and tools. Requires work in evenings and on
the weekend.
e Stand for extended periods of time and walk up to 100 yards
e Regularly lift and/or move up to 55 pounds; Lifting, carrying, pushing or pulling heavy objects
up to 100 pounds with assistance
e Climb (e.g. ladders), stoop, kneel, and crouch on a regular basis
e Hand-eye coordination, hand and finger dexterity including ability to grasp and operate shop
equipment, calibration instruments and dials
e Auditory ability to hear and discern operating levels from equipment
e Near and far visual acuity to read printed materials, notice moving objects, observe work-in-
progress, and view production displays
e Speaking ability to carry on ordinary conversations

Lighting & Sound Specialist Page 3 of 3 MOSD' BORRD SRPROVED:

Updated: New Month da, Year

Previous update: MOTION NO. ##-####/##4
pdate: DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




18€°€L

@1-3n
MIIAJI 0] SSB[D JB[ILIS ON ds ousa.ay
PIeY
P3je[al IO S}IB Uy
‘A3o10uy03] 131
JI0M Ul JIOM 3SIN0J 96002
douaLIadxa [9A3] 239[109 s1BIA (i
pajefal 1o suononpoid Iojesy) 0M] :0} JudBAINDbS asn eAopao)
88°6v% 61°6Z$ Ul SuppIom sieak () moq UOIeuIqUIOd AUy UBRIUYII Y, 133y [, wos[oy
UuolBIILI)) 2
SuI33ry MO punos
Y osusol] ‘PAPUSUILIOIIT PUNOS UT Ul UOIBIUIOU0D FSOSH
S JOALID pIjeA | Sunenusduos Suijes [eornesy) 2 YJIM OISNJA] JO @)
80°2€$ £'97$ esannboy | e ul ousuadxe SIBaK (7) oM, | SHVY ameoyL Ul 'y g UBIUYII ], punos pue sunysry asn sopD
J[qelisap suorjerado
9SUIII'] 31eay} 0o WNLIo}pne pue [00Yyos Y31y
S JOALIQ Ul SunpIom aousdLadxyg woJJ uoyenpeis [ESST
BIWIOJI[RD) *sousnradxa uononpoid 03 Jud[eAInbs @1->D
86°627$ 29'7C$ | PIfeA B SSasSOq a3e)s [eouyo9) ek (1) suQ UoNRUIqUIOd AUy UBDIUYIA L, 2.8 L, | SN [eUd)
soudLIadxa
Jo s1eak 7 Ioj oJnnsqns
ued PajIj poje[el o Sy
91BaY |, Ul 99139p S Jo[ayoryg
"9ousLIadxs uome[eISul
Jo/pue ‘aourudjUIBUL
asuaol] | ‘uonersdo A/y [BUOISSSJOI JO
SIOALID | SIBIK ¢ 10 ‘9ousriodxs oneay ], SFIIC
BIWIOJI[RD 10J uondsfoid pue ‘punog Adusjeambs 10 -3y
aqis aqis PIEA ‘Bunysiy Jo sieak (7) omy, | ewoydip jooyos ySry Jsie1dadg punog pue Sunysry | SN eIOpEN
(Aptnop) SAL
ddLS (fpnop) | VOLAILYAD
XVIA I JILS / SHSNHDIT HONHIIAIXH NOLLVONaH AILIL dOr LONILSIA

1P1ISIQ [00YIS PayjIuN EIBPE
1SIYID3dS ANNOS ANV ONILHOIT 40} Adnins uosuedwo) Asejes




wies
LI"SES

€5°STS
08°STS

NVIAIN
HOVHIAV

SL'0ES

86'CCS

JUSUIIOIIAUD [BUOIEONP
ue Sureq Ieak auo Ises] e
M Arproey uononpold paje[ar
10 o189t} ® Ul Jusuidinbo
pue A30[0uyoa} JIU01}I9[o
93e)1s ynm Suppiom adusLIddxs
Jo s1eak () 921y Ises] 1y

JusreAnba
1o ewopdip
[00Y2s ySIH

URIDIUYII ], J9JBIY ],

$88°9¢
(13D
asn eyesip

MIIAI 0] SSE[D JR[IUIIS ON

061 ‘9¢
(T3
asn

:oav—ucaw

MIIAIX 0] SSE[D JB[IWIS ON

09¢°I1
@1
asn 198ueg

MIIAJI 0] SSE[D JR[IWIS ON

8YL°01
(z1-6)
dsHN
PN

MITAJI 0 SSB[D JR[IWIS ON

00¥°11
(8-3D
pLIsIq
[ooyds
A1) pRBN

1SITVI23dS ANNOS ANV DNILHOIT 40} Asnains uosuedwo) Alejes

12141510 |00YdS payiun esapep




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: April 26, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the proposed new job class description and recommended salary recommendation for Scenic

Specialist

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to create a new job classification for Scenic Specialist. This job

classification is under the general direction of the Director of Visual and Performing Arts. The Scenic Specialist provides
technical and artistic support for Performing Arts Productions and courses, including general safety training and supervision
of the use of power tools and equipment, hand tools, scenic materials, and stage equipment for rehearsals, performances,
and events. The Scenic Specialist is an artisan charged with overseeing and working with students in the safe and effective
execution of scenic elements for arts productions; managing the use of production equipment and related storage/lab areas;
supporting the use of the District’s Performing Arts venues; and supervising the assembly of portable/flexible performance
venues and stages at various district venues. The incumbents in this classification provide the school community wit
support in providing a quality arts program that directly supports student learning and achievement.

Salary Survey
A salary survey, attached, was conducted by using the following school districts and cities as an external market for

comparison:

e (Central USD e Merced UHSD
e Clovis USD e Sanger USD
e C(City of La Habra e Stockton USD
e Fresno USD e Visalia USD

e California School of the Arts San Gabriel Valley

Of the nine school districts and cities surveyed, four had positions which were reviewed for the purpose of establishing
an external salary comparison. All positions were considered good comparisons for Scenic Specialist position and were
sufficient matches on which to base a salary recommendation on the peer market comparison. This job classification is
specialized and difficult to find exact matches with other school districts.

In determining the recommended allocation, the mid-range step of the median for the peer market was used for primary
salary comparison purposes. This practice allows for the most valid comparison when the number of steps of
comparison districts vary from that of MUSD’s salary schedule structure. Based on that, in comparing the external
calculated hourly rate amounts to Madera’s classified salary schedule, the closest match is at Salary R40 ($26.46 -

$34.80 hourly rate).

This information and proposal have been compiled in accordance with California Education Code section 45276 and
the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9., which state that it is the responsibility of the
Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.



Recommendation:

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed job class description with title of Scenic
Specialist and salary recommendation as listed on the table below.

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW OR SALARY RANGE RECOMMENDATION
REVISED
Scenic Specialist New SR 40 ($26.46 - $34.80 hourly rate) on the 2022/2023 Classified

Salary Schedule

Attachments:

Job Class Descriptions and Salary Survey: Scenic Specialist




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED
PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO.
Equal Employment Opportunity DOCOMENT" HO .
DATED :

NEW PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION TITLE:
SCENIC SPECIALIST

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Visual and Performing Arts | SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified
SALARY RANGE: TBD

WORK YEAR: 261 Days
REPORTS TO: Director of Visual and Performing | FLSA: Non-Exempt
Arts
PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Director of Visual and Performing Arts, the Scenic Specialist provides
technical and artistic support for Performing Arts Productions and courses, including general safety
training and supervision of use of the power tools and equipment, hand tools, scenic materials, and stage
equipment for rehearsals, performances, and events. The Scenic Specialist is an artisan charged with
overseeing and working with students in the safe and effective execution of scenic elements for arts
productions; managing the use of production equipment and related storage/lab areas; supporting the use
of the District’s Performing Arts venues; and supervising the assembly of portable/flexible performance
venues and stages at various district venues. The incumbents in this classification provide the school
community with support in providing a quality arts program that directly supports student learning and
achievement.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents
may not perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or
department-specific functions, duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and
changing business practices.

® Assists instructors in the instruction of students in scenic implementation, use, and maintenance.

e Constructs scenery using various carpentry and welding techniques, as well as other craft

techniques such as foam, vac forming, etc.

e (Coordinates production labs at various sites, including tracking of assigned budgets.
Coordinates, oversees, integrates, and participates in production areas beyond scenery, including
the operation of other production equipment during productions.

Creates technical drawings and assembly plans from renderings.

Designs scenery for various performing events.

Installs staging and scenery in various venues, whether from the floor or through aerial rigging.

Maintains equipment and tool storage, including the transportation, cleaning, and repair of

inventory; maintain records and inventories.

Maintains essential reference binders (such as scenery schedules) for productions.

e Operates various industrial tools, such as saws, drills, lathes, and aerial work platforms.

e Performs maintenance, keep inventories, and organize equipment and tools in shops,
performance venues, storage areas, and classroom spaces.

. . MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Scenic Specialist Page 1 of 3 Morth da, Tear

Updated: New MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/#4#




e Purchased materials needed for production labs; research and purchase new equipment for

production labs and performance venues; maintains lab equipment.

Reads and researches plays and/or source materials to be produced.

Serves as production manager for district events, when assigned.

Supervises and schedules non-contracted staff, including students, as they work.

When necessary, attend production meetings for performance events; collaborates with

production team members.

e Works with teachers and producers to coordinate and sequence activities and arrange details for
rehearsals and performances.

e Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of
the work unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)

Knowledge of:
e Performing arts, acting, musical, concert, dance, and visual art production/presentation with a
concentration in creative aspects
e Current policies, laws and procedures of the District
e Computerized and conventional professional staging, materials, equipment, and facilities
e Methods and problems of productions, especially scenic

Skills and Abilities to:
e Ensure the production of multiple programs throughout the school year
e Learn, interpret, explain and apply knowledge of District and department organization, operations,
programs and functions
Display strong communication and organization skills
Apply independent judgment and discretion in coordination with limited facilities
Work with staff in stressful or high-pressure situations created by strict deadlines
Work flexible hours including evenings and weekends, when required
Teach and instruct others
Ensure that safety is a priority focus construction, operation, and production of programs
Build harmony among team members and convey aesthetic concepts

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include: working under direct supervision using industry-standardized procedures;
leading, guiding, and/or coordinating others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some
resources from other work units may be required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual
opportunity to have some impact on the organization’s services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalency.

. s i MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Scenic Specialist Page 2 of 3 Merith, 08, YeHT

Updz}ted: New MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Three (3) years of scenic carpentry or design for theatre experience, or 3 years of professional carpentry

experience.

EQUIVALENCY: A Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college in Theatre Arts (Technical Emphasis)
or a related field can be substituted for three years of experience.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:

Valid, current California Driver’s License

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:

Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every
four years)
o Pre-employment physical exam through District’s provider at District’s expense
Within six months of employment, obtain Industry-standard Rigging certification at District’s
expense

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
Work is performed indoors in a theater/shop environment, in non-performance venues (such as
gymnasiums), and occasionally outdoors where safety considerations exist from physical labor and
working with or near electrical connections and tools. Requires work in evenings and on the

weekend.

Stand for extended periods of time and walk up to 100 yards

Regularly lift and/or move up to 60 pounds; Lifting, carrying, pushing or pulling heavy objects
up to 100 pounds with assistance

Climb (e.g. ladders), stoop, kneel, and crouch on a regular basis

Hand-eye coordination, hand and finger dexterity including ability to grasp and operate shop
equipment, calibration instruments and dials

Auditory ability to hear and discern operating levels from equipment

Near and far visual acuity to read printed materials, notice moving objects, observe work-in-
progress, and view production displays

e Speaking ability to carry on ordinary conversations
Scenic Specialist Page 3 of 3 MUSH BRRRD REEROVED:
3 Month da, Year
Updated: New MOTION NO. ##-####/44
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




18€'€L

@D
MIIAJI 0] SSB[D JE[IWIS ON dsn ousary
o} pawgyaxd
9]qeuoSeal B UIYIIM SI UOI}INNSUOD AIOUAIS 308
91011100 SuISEry UM 90usLIDdXy -oourULIUTRW PSSk
"3SU99I| S IOALIP [exoua pue Anuadies KouareAamba @13
0S°0€$ AR PIUIOJI[ED) PI[BA | UI 90UALIdAX JO S1edk () mog | 1o ewoldip jooyss ySiy UBRIUYII ], J9)edY I, dsn s1aopD
A¥Iqe pue s[[Iys ‘@8pajmouy
paxmbai oy ap1aoid
PInom jey) sousriadxs pue
sururen Jo uoneUIqUIOd AUE I0
j10m Anuadies pue oousiiadxs
AJosiazedns Surpnjour
sousLIadxs anesy) a3eisyoeq KouaeAamba BPRIIIA]
61°0¥$ €TTES o[qeorjdde jo sieak (¢) saxyL | Jo ewoydip [ooyss ySiy | (s9yusdae)) Joysepy) J10339.11(] [eITUYI ], e Jo A1)
I¥8°CI
@1
MIIAJI 0] SSEID dR[iuns ON | (S[) [B1IUD)D)
K101STY A3[1_.A
JUSAD SAI] pue oouruLIojIed [PlLIqes) ues
‘o11eay) A1) UIYIIM JUSUIUOIIAUD uresgord AysIoATun Sy Iy
doys susds ur 9ousLIEdXe | 10 238[[00 PaYIPaIooR UL 3y} JO [00YOS
00°SE$ 00°SZ$ Jeuoissajold Jo sreak (4) Io,j wog 92139p s Jo[ayoryg JI9uadae)) J9)SEA [BILIBIY I BluIojIe)
dousLIddx
Jo s1eak 291y} 0]
PaIMNsqns 9q Ued oy
oouaLIadxa uore[[RISUL pajeja1 e 1o (siseyduyg
PUE ‘3ouBUJUIRW ‘UONRIAdO |  [BOIUYDS]) SHY S1Bay].
‘Anuadie) euorssajord |  ur 839[[00 PaNIpaIooe UL
Jo s1eaf ¢ 10 ‘oouorradxyg o 92139p s J0[2yorq SrIIT
9SUDD| S ISALIP oneay |, JoJ ursa( Io Vv ‘Adusieamba (ae))
adqrs agars BIUIOIIED) PIEA Anuadred orusog jo (¢) sexyy, | 1o ewojdip [ooyos ySiy ISI[BI3dS O1U2dS | @SN BIdpeI
(Apinop) (Apnop) | STLVOMILAAD
dHLS XVIA I JULS / SEHSNHADI'T HIONATIAIX A NOLLVONad TTLIL 9401 LIOTHLSIA

19143510 |00Y2S payiun eispen

1SITVI23dS JIN3DS 10} Aaning uosiiedwo) Alejes




€EPES 90°ST$ NVIQIN
¥8'pES 67°97$ AOVIIAV
061 ‘9¢
(13
asn
MDA 0] SSB[D JB[IUWIS ON uopPI0Is
09¢°I1
(T1-
MIIADI 0] SSB[D JR[IUIIS ON dsn osuesg
uonodnpoid
33e)s J03BAY) [BOTUYD9)
ul 30usLIRdxs  s1eak () sa1y)
snyd uononpoud a3ess 1o spie 8YLO01
JIojesy) ul Sururer) orwapeoR (z1-6)
s1eak () om) 01 Jusieanba Koua[eAmba dSHN
S9°€ES 6L7T$ 3I0M 95IN0 10 Fururel], [ 1o ewoydip [ooyds ySiyg J33BURA] HOI)INPOIJ 13)BIY P

L3SIQ |00YdS payiun eapein

1SIVID3dS JIN3DS 40} Adnins uosiiedwo) Alejes




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: April 26, 2023

Agenda Item:
Information on the Personnel Commission Proposed Budget for FY 2023-2024

Agenda Placement:
Informational

Background:
The PC staff is bringing for your review the proposed budget for the 2023-2024 school year. As done in the

past, the District Business Office computes the figures for the salaries and benefits to include mandated
personnel costs, however, salary and benefit costs have not been finalized. The District has provided a ten
percent increase to next year’s budget to cover inflation costs.

The figures for the discretionary items, such as supplies, maintenance contracts, dues/membership, software
license, etc., were projected based on this year’s actual expenses and pre-planning for the 2023-2024 school
year. We have a slight cost increase for next year’s online software licenses for NEOGOV, Eskill, and

CODESP.

Also, due to the creation of new job descriptions for the District an increase of cost in the area of recruitment
advertisements is projected for the upcoming year.

This draft budget will allow a starting point for the Commission to discuss the budget and give direction to staff
prior to the regular May meeting when a budget is scheduled for adoption. Education Code 45253 requires a

budget be prepared by May 30 of each year.

Recommendation:
No action needed. The next regular PC meeting is on May 17, 2023; there is a scheduled public hearing before

the adoption of the 2023-2024 school budget.

Attachment: Personnel Commission Proposed Budget for FY 2023-2024



€coc/siy
VLYY Y9V,
00°000%Y SL19S‘L 00°000°0% 00°000°0
00°000°€l 09'G80°L 00°005°0l 00°00S'0L
00°000°L 00666 00°000°L 00°000°}
00°000°L} 0998 00°005'8 00°005'8
00°000°L 000 00°000°L 00°000°L
00°008°Cl GL'6LY 00ccl's 00czL's
ajewnsy
00°002'% 000 00'8.€'S 00°'8.€'S
00°000'%1 000 00°000°G} 00°000'G}
00°008CS 6.°1£508 00°660°C0L 00°000°8Y
00°€LL'GY 8L °08v'CL 000.€'26 00°005'8¢€
0000022 99°2/5'/1 00°009'ZL 00°009°ZL
oo€Le’.L 007082 00°000'8 00°000°¢
00°000°¢ 00°09¢'v 0009¢'V 00°000°c
00°00G°}L €0'808'Ge 000 05 00°000°C
00°0s 00°0C 00°0S 0009
00°'0S¢ 00°0s¢ 00°0S¢ 00°'06¢
00°009°¢ 00°656'¢c 00°009'c 00009
00°000'8 6¥7'G01'8 009018 00°000'6
00°000'% TlL'/20'S 009429 00'9/2'9
sjewlsy

00°'sse cLeee 00'¥S. 00'veL
00cele LL'1ELT 00'669'¢ 000052
000 00296 00°008°L

002e.C LV'Vel'e 00cCEL'T 00'00.

10Bpng winaug yim 196png je6png
N~ s|enjoy pasinay pajdopy
£€areenc €¢/ceoc €¢/ccoc

ajeq

pesH jdaq/jediound

00000 SY ‘1925 "1daq Joj |ejo )

0006 103lqQ Jo4 fejo0 .
1925-09¢-00-5885-002/-0000-0-00000-0010
1925-092-00-0085-0022-0000-0-00000-0010
1925-092-00-51 /5-00Z2-0000-0-00000-0010

1925-09¢-00-00€+-0022-0000-0-00000-0010

000€ 393[qO 40} [eYJO L
1925-092-10-0662-0022-0000-0-00000-0010
00000 S¥ ‘JONYIANOD SSV1D - 1926 1dag

00000 S¥ ‘09zS 1daq 1o} |ejo )

0006 108lq0 Jo} [ejo)

0925-092-00-5885-00%72-0000-0-00000-0010
0925-092-00-0.85-00%2-0000-0-00000-0010
0925-092-00-0%85-00%2-0000-0-00000-001.0
0925-092-00-0085-00%2-0000-0-00000-0010
0925-092-00-G 1 2G-00%2-0000-0-00000-0010
0925-092-00-0595-00%2-0000-0-00000-001.0
0925-092-00-00£5-00%2-0000-0-00000-0010
0925-092-00-002S-00%2-0000-0-00000-0010

09¢5-09¢-00-00€+-00%2-0000-0-00000-0010

000¢ 323[qQ 10} e30

000z 399/qQ 40} [eJO 1

09¢5-09¢-1.0-06%2-00%2-0000-0-00000-00L0

09¢9-09¢-10-09%2-00%2-0000-0-00000-0010
00000 S ‘WNOI TINNOSYH3 - 0926 1deq

uolyesol|y jebpng Juswpredeq yz-6Z0z

00°000°%¥$

%01+ 39Bpng eseq yz-£z0z
V IVHINTO H3HLO'YMLA0S/TUYMAYH
¥ IWH3NI9 ¥3IHL0 INSNODM.S340ud
vV VH43IN39O H3HLO'O/A-ONILYIIdNa

Y IWHINID H3IHLO'S3ANddNS

Y IVHANIO ¥3HLO0TIHISSY10 ¥IHLO

00'008°S$

%01+ 39bpng aseg yz-£20z

IVWNHIINNOSYHId' VM LA0S/3HYMAHYH
NYWNH/TINNOSYH3d' LNIWISILY3IAAY
NYWNHIINNOSYHId W31
NYAINHIINNOSH3d TNSNOD/1.S3404d
NYWNHTINNOSYHId 0/a-ONILYOIT1dNa
NYAINHMIINNOSH3d'NOO JONYNILNIVIA
NYWNHTINNOSYHId HSYIENTN 8 S3NA
NYWNHTINNOSYHId HIANOD B TIAVYL

NYWNHAINNOSYHId'S3NddNS

NYWNH/IINNOSYH3d 1440 8 O3 10
NYINHIINNOSYHId 1440 ® w310



